**RESUME OF** 



# **MAHESWARAN J**

USER EXPERIENCE / GRAPHICS DESIGNER

#### **ABOUT ME**

Admirable experience in innovative designs for various interface designs and prepared necessary design specifications.

Immense ability to develop wireframes, prototypes, interactive models and various graphics for projects.

Coordinated with various teams for optimal implementation of design, various standards for colors, usability processes, brand alignment and resolve complex issues.

### CONTACT

Website:

http://www.trianpixel.com/

Email:

mahes.rss@gmail.com

Phone:

+91 9944873270

Home:

15/24.

Palayakadu, Irenipuram (P.O),

Marthandam,

Kanyakumari - 629162.

## > EXPERIENCE

TELEDATA INFORMATICS

Graphics Designer 2011 - 2012

4th DIMENSION & QTA DIGITAL

User Experience / Graphics Designer 2012 - 2014

**HCL TECHNOLOGIES LTD** 

Senior Analyst in User Experience Design 2014 - 2016

COGNIZANT TECHNOLOGIES LTD

Associate in User Experience & Interactive Design 2016 ->

#### > SKILLS

AXURE RP PRO

MS POWERPOINT

ADOBE PHOTOSHOP

ADOBE ILLUSTRATOR

ADOBE FLASH

# > EDUCATION

MSC SOFTWARE SCIENCE

69 % MCAS – Rasipuram. 2006 - 2011

DIPLOMA IN MULTIMEDIA

A GTEC- Pampady. 2009

**HSC & SSLC** 

Tamilnadu State Board 2004 - 2006